TO: All OLLI Members

FROM: The OLLI Board of Directors

SUBJECT: FREE OLLI COURSE OR LECTURE

DATE: April 5, 2011

Recruit a New OLLI Member

and you will receive a FREE Course

or Distinguished Speaker Lecture

To qualify, simply:

1. Print the New Member Recruitment form at the bottom
of this email or from the attachment. Fill in your name
at the bottom and give each prospective member a
form.

2. Have your friend(s) join OLLI by completing the form,
enclosing their membership payment and mailing the
form to the OLLI Office.

3. Receive a Free Course Tuition or Free Distinguished
Speaker certificate from the OLLI Office upon receipt
of your friend’s membership application.

4. Use the certificate within one year of issuance by
returning it with your course registration or
surrendering it at a Distinguished Speaker event.



Mail to: OLLI at BCC
1350 West Street
Pittsfield, MA 01201

Name(s):

MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION
Annual Membership Fee-$50 per person
Please make check payable to: OLLI at BCC

Phone:

Mailing Address:

E-Mail:

FAX:
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Winter Address:

City: St:

Zip:

Departure date from the Berkshires:

Return date to the Berkshires:

| am enclosing:

[] Tax deductible check payable to BILL enclosed

_or_
[ please bill my credit card (information below):

D Master Card D Visa Card #

Expiration Date (mm/yy): __/ _ Print name as it appears on card:

Signature:

The OLLI member who gave me this form is:




